maine
.Qov

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday, April 18, 2018
4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

1. Acceptance of 2/12/2018 Minutes

2. Open Session

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications
a. Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

4. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



o

maine
.QoV

Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 12, 2018

4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

Present: Councilors Leroy Walker, Belinda Gerry, David Young, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM, Councilor Walker was Chair of the meeting.

L

Open Session

Tizz Crowley — asked that the committee consider a few points. First, she asked they look at the needs
of the Committees and consider looking at “new blood”, applicants who are 40 years of age and under,
female, and look for “leaders”. She noted that it seems to be challenging to find committee members
who are willing to step up as a Chairperson of the committees. The second thing she asked the
committee to consider was to not appoint someone only to fill the vacancy. Appoint someone only if
they meet the qualifications for the particular board or committee. Last, she said that she would like to
see the Appointment Committee meet monthly.

Katie Boss — she applied to serve on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. She is originally from
Bangor and has been an Auburn resident for 3 years. She said the City has wonderful resources and she
would like to give people a better understanding of the resources that are available.

KC Geiger — he has served on the Auburn Water District for approximately 18 years and has applied for
re-appointment. He has served as President of the Water District and said if re-appointed, it would be
great if someone else would be willing to act as President however, there hasn’t been interest from
others in the past. He commented that this is a board with a $3 million dollar budget and we should be
finding people to serve on the board rather than just appointing someone that raises their hand.

Robert Morrison — he applied to serve on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. He said that he
attended a meeting and it caught his interest both personally and professionally. He is a Physical
Therapist at Androscoggin Home Health. He also commented on the Riverwalk being a nice walkable
area for people.

Evan Cyr — he applied for re-appointment to the Planning Board. He said that he enjoys serving on that
board noting that it was very important in regards to re-zoning the downtown. He said that he reached
out to a student who he found to be very civic minded and he encouraged him to apply to serve as a

Page 1 of 3



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
February 12, 2018

student representative on the board. He said the board is made up of a diverse group of professionals
(Commercial Real Estate agent, teachers, and lawyers) but he would love to see a surveyor on the board
and would like the Appointment Committee to keep that in mind as they consider future applicants to
the Planning Board.

Joseph DeFilipp — he applied for re-appointment to the Auburn Sewer District. He said he enjoys
serving on the board because he finds it challenging, they meet only once a month, and it helps him stay
current. He said a lot is happening with the Sewer District right now — a study on fair compensation
(benefits vs. salary), they are wrapping up the storm water and sewerage separation, they have
undergone a new system for ordering inventory which will save the District money. He talked about
their budget and the loss of one of their big customers, and stated that they are on the lower cost per unit
for citizens in comparison to other districts.

Acceptance of 10/16/2018 Minutes

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to accept and place on file the
minutes of the 10/16/2017 meeting. Passage 3-0.

Review of Board and Committee Applications

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to enter into Executive Session
to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:48 P.M.

Councilor Walker declared them out of executive session at 5:19 P.M.

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to accept the Board of Assessment
application that was received after the deadline and to consider nominating the applicant for that Board.

Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Patricia Madore to serve
on the 9-1-1 with a term expiration of 01/01/2020. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Lance Gagne, Velma
McConnell, and Diane Whiting to serve on the Citizen’s Advisory Committee all with term expirations of
6/30/2019. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Linda Snyder to serve on
the Ethics Committee with a term expiration of 01/01/2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Patricia Madore to serve
on the 9-1-1 with a term expiration of 01/01/2021. Passage 3-0.

Page 2 of 3



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
February 12, 2018

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to postpone the Parks & Recreation
Advisory Board nominations to the next meeting. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Evan Cyr and Dustin
Boutin to serve as full members on the Planning Board, each with a term expiration of 01/01/2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Joseph DeFilipp and
Stephen Ness to serve on the Sewer District with a term expiration of 03/01/2022. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Dan Bilodeau and KC
Geiger to serve on the Water District with a term expiration of 03/01/2022. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Young and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate mary LaFontaine to serve
as full member on the Board of Assessment Review with a term expiration of 10/01/2020. Passage 3-0.

Adjournment

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to adjourn, passage 3-0. Time
The meeting adjourned at 5:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

b ClvmadSE-Lattamns

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



VACANCIES

Audit Committee - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 12/1/2019

Board of Assessment Review - 4 vacancies - 1 full member position, with a term expiration of
10/01/2019, and three alternate positions. One with a term expiration of 10/1/2020, and two with
term expirations of 10/1/2022

Cable TV Advisory Committee — 2 vacancies - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2019, one
with a term expiration of 6/1/2020

Citizens Advisory Committee - 1-4 vacancies, all with 6/30/2019 term expirations
Conservation Commission - 2 vacancies, both with term expirations of 6/1/2021

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - 3 vacancies from either WARDS 2, 3, 4, or 5 - one
with a term expiration of 10/01/2018, and two with term expirations of 10/01/2019

Planning Board - 2 vacancies, both associate positions with term expirations of 1/1/2020

Zoning Board of Appeals - 1 vacancy- 1 associate member position with a 10/01/2020 term
expiration



Board Committee Applications
April 18,2018

Board or Committee Ward [Last Name First Name |Address Preference

Board of Assessment 3 Sirois Jason L. 29 Fairmount Ave.

Conservation Commission |3 Martel Rick M. 22 Cedarwood Road 2nd choice
4 *Larose Rhyanna D. |164 Bennett Avenue
1 *Crowley Tizz E.H. 35 University Street

Parks & Recreation Advisory |3 Martel Rick M. 22 Cedarwood Road 1st choice
5 Martelli Stephen J. |41 Broad St. #2

Planning Board 3 Martel Rick M. 22 Cedarwood Road 3rd choice

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment
** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburm. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 2/26/2018

Last name: Sirois First name: Jason Middle initial: L
Residence address: 29 Fairmount Ave Ward:
City: _Auburn State: Maine Zip code: 04210

Home phone:_207-514-4159  Work phone: _207-575-4146 Cell phone: 207-514-4159

Email address; _Jsirois38@gmail.com

Current occupation: AVP Project Manager TD Bank

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _Resume Attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_ 9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

___ Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

X Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board _ Sewer District

___ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals



alternate/associate to full member?

Is this application for a X new appointment or ____ reappointment or desire to move from an

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). 1 would like to take a more active role in the community, I believe this

would enable me to do so. I have always taken part in our local community from instructing sking at Lost
Valley, coaching my childrens sport teams to being and active and supporting member of United Way.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed), I hope to bring a motivated and energetic mindset and share new ideas with the group.

I have always been a big supporter of change and helping support change, assisting individuals to
embrace change, I will be able to bring this skillset to this group.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Not serving currently.

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Never served to this point.

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? A local friend and fellow employee at Lost Valley in Auburn.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above, «
Signature: J&{JOH LS{IfOIJ Date: 2/26/2018

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

1/ ¥
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 4?? /Z‘{l ) ‘//?{
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




Jason L. Sirois
29 Fairmount Ave., Auburn, ME 04210 | Cell: (207)514-4159 Work: (207)755-4146 |

='sirois38@% mail.com

Professional Summary

Self-starting, organized and detail-oriented, able to strategize and prioritize effectively in a fast-paced
multitasking  environment. I am flexible and analytical with an eye for detail and able to adapt to
changing priorities witha positive attitude. I am looking for a position which necessitates project
management, research, analytics, and innovation, where I can effectively utilize and enhance my expertise
in information technology, human relations, project managementand employee development to maximize
company productivity.

Employment History

TD Bank, March 2016 - Present
Assistant Vice President — Project Manager, October 2017 — Present
»  Responsible for delivering support, leadership, process improvement and high quality results utilizing PDLC
and Agile methodologies for Retail Consumer Deposits, Payments, Products (CDPP), Retail Money Out, Retail
Distribution Stores and Operations (RDSO), US Bank Card, Strategic Card, Retail Card Services, Digital,
Phone Channel, ATM, Payments, Wealth and Marketing.

Business Analyst IT, March 2016 — October 2017
Within this position I was accountable for the following:

¢ Providing assistance to team members and assuming a lead role within projects.

e Identifying, developing, and maintaining key linkages with business partners including the retail product
management, retail distribution, commercial banking, support services and North American business
partners such as TD Wealth Management, TD Ameritrade and TD Insurance.

e Resolving issues and problems by conferring with staff, management, other internal departments, outside
contacts as necessary.

e  Working cross-functionally to drive strategic initiatives and improve processes.

e  Adding financial value to company by analyzing company data to identify and recommend initiatives that
positively and materially impact the financial results of the company.

»  Ensuring that strategic initiatives and directives are carried out effectively with comprehensive change
management strategies.

e Ensuring processes, policies and procedures are designed in compliance with TD Risk Appetite.

*  Ensuring ongoing compliance with internal / external audit and regulatory requirements. Provide prompt
and comprehensive response to all external audit, regulator and compliance requests and findings. Maintain
appropriate records of action plans.

Some of my accomplishments thus far during my time with TD are:

e Manage a multimillion dollar investment platform update for TD Wealth Management.

¢  Planned, Created and Implemented a new fully functional intake process utilizing Rightfax which negates
the use of paper faxes and better automates our physical mail and email intake functionality.

¢  Continuing work to outsource our insurance tracking processes.

¢ Origination System replacement team member.

e  Mainestream Financial Project Lead.

*  Re-wrote the Project Plan grid, ACM Log, Audit log and Procedure log for ease of use - These new grids
were created to ensure ease of use by projects leaders.

e  Annual Secure Transmission to Corelogic — This project necessitated creating a data stream for a secure
file transfer annually.

e Cost of Servicing Project — requested by senior management to find cost of each process and ways to
improve and/or cut back cost moving forward.

e Developed and implemented plan for Functional Re-alignment.

e United Way Senior Ambassador for annual giving campaign.

Confidential



Unum Life Insurance Compliance Consultant
Business Operations & Compliance (BOC). Portland, ME February 2004 — February 2016

Accountable for the development, implementation and support and maintenance of contracts and all related
forms. Develop and file state regulatory submissions comprised of forms and related rates for compliance
with state, federal and, if applicable, foreign laws and regulations. This includes the analysis,

development and filing of non-standard provisions for single cases (non-standard contract request) and the
associated systems when applicable. Researched and submitted filings when required for new legislation.

During my time with BOC I have accomplished the following:

o TeamLead for the Long Term Care Rate Initiative encompassing 6 different product series.

e Directed and implemented the new BOC Case Tracking System using AGILE methodology.

o  Participated in AGILE 101 to enhance my understanding of this new philosophy and to help
infuse it within the BOC culture.

s Developed and Implemented the “Connection and Collaboration Project,” this project is enabling
BOC to build relationships and improve processes with Group Customer Service.

*  Provide constant technical support for BOC systems and Microsoft applications.

e Provided support and have been a member of the Life, Disability and Long Term Care teams within BOC.

e Created the training materials as well as conducted the training for the BOC Imaging
System and Electronic Rate and Form Filing System (SERFF),

e Submit Legislative and Contract filings to State Insurance Department.

e Obtained approval as well as implemented and provided training for the Electronics Funds
Transfer option. for filing fees.

¢  Attended numerous offsite industry meetings.

e Created an extensive LTC Advertising Filing Requirements Grid.

e TeamLeader for the O: Drive reconstruction project.

UNUM, Senior Customer Contact Center Representative
Contact Center, Portland, ME June 2002 — February 2004

Received incoming calls from Policyholders, insureds and Brokers. Provided policy specific information,
benefit information, broker compensation information, specific claim information, as well as provided
billing informationto customers.

During my time with the Customer contact Center I accomplished the following:
¢  Constant partnership and collaboration with STD, LTD, LTC and Life Claims.
Developed a Time Management Tool for my team.
Received numerous Voice of the customer Awards.
Supported the Life, Disability, ILTC and GLTC product lines.
Supported calls on the escalated call line.

United States Army, Data Accuracy Team Manager/ NCOI (Non-Commissioned Officer in Charge)
Heidelberg, Germany June 1999 - May 2002

Responsible for the analysis, troubleshooting, error resolution and the transfer of SIDPERS Super server input
between the Total Army Personnel Database and USAREAR Theater Database, which supports 63,000 soldiers.
Provide Theater level assistance and training to system users. Responsible for the accountability and training of 17
office personnel.

During my time in this position I accomplished the following:
e Oversaw the transition from previous military data base to UNIX based system for the entire US Army
Military throughout the European Theater.
e Thetraining of 600 Army personal on the SIDPERS UNIX Super server throughout the United States

Confidential



Army Europe.

Became very proficient with writing SQL’s with the UNIX Server.

Maintained 100% accuracy of the USAREAUR Database.

Completion of the Primary Leadership Development Course.

Obtained advanced programming and computer skills.

Was awarded the Meritorious Service Medal, 2 Army Achievement Medals and 2 Good Conduct Medals.

® @ @ o o

United States Army, Personal Information Specialist/ Communications Specialist
Heidelberg, Germany August 1996 — May 1999

Responsible for tracking and placing incoming and outgoing soldiers throughout the United States Army Europe.
During this time I maintained 100% accountability for all of the incoming and outgoing personnel on our database.

Responsible for receiving incoming and outgoing Secret & Top-Secret messages from the field within our
communications center, analyzing the information and passing it on to our command units within the United States
Army Europe.

Received promotion from the Rank of Private (E-1) to Specialist (E-4) in 18 months which is extremely accelerated.
Education

¢ Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt, Completion June 21, 2017

e Kaplan University, BS in Legal Studies, 2010 — Present

e Toastmasters, 2016 - 2017

Westlaw Proficient

Lexus Nexus Proficient

AGILE Project Certification, Unum, 2015

Critical Conversations Course, Unum, 2011

LILI Leadership Course (Leadership in Life Institute), Wellesley, MA 2008 - 2009
Business Process Improvement Leadership Training, Portland, ME 2008

Business Writing & Grammar Skills (Skillpath), Portland, ME 2008

Advanced Microsoft Excel, Portland, ME 2007

Intermediate Microsoft Excel, Portland, ME 2005

Introduction to Microsoft Excel, Portland, ME 2003

Primary Leadership Development Course, Vilsec, Germany 2000

PeopleSoft Certification, Hanover, Germany 2000

UNIX Certification, Darmstadt, Germany 1999

Advanced Microsoft Word, Mannheim, Germany 1999

e  Advanced Microsoft Access, Vilsec, Germany 1998

¢ Introductionto Microsoft Access, Heidelberg, Germany 1998

e Personal Information Systems Management Course, Fort Jackson, South Carolina 1997
e Certificate in Electronics (Lewiston Regional Technical Center), Lewiston, ME 1995 - 1996
e Oak Hill High School Graduate, Litchfield, ME 1996

Confidential



‘aulely ul auay Ajjeao| pue adoing

InoyBnoly} Jojonuisul s B Se paAIas sey 8y ay| siy Jnoubnoy) ‘Z00z ybnouyy
9661 WoJj s301juod Auew Bulnp paasss pue Ay sajelg psiun 8y} Jo UBISIBA
€ S| UOSer 'ssAllle WIOISMOUS JsUi) eyl usym jiuy) anil e s,1 ‘Buis si uoissed
Sy pue ueLwsIooPINO piAe Ue si 8y ‘spuall) pue Ajiwey ypm awy Buipuads sAolus
8y ‘Bul} 934} SIY U] "SUOS 884} pUB BJIM SIY UM J\ ‘UINgNY Ul SOAI| UOSE[

‘Juswdojasp pue juswabeuew sjdoad pue siskjeue ¥ yoleasal ‘Juauanosdull
$$900.4d Ul @ouUBLIBdX® JO sieak 9| Jsowle sey s "sdiysuoijejal SSauIsSNq
[njssa00ns Bujuiejurew pue Bujysijqe)ss se jjom se Juswabeuey abueyn ale
suyibuais s,uoser ‘s||pjs Juswanoiduw Ss800.d PUB UOREDIUNWWIOD SIY 10} umouyy

‘aseqe)ep e jo Buiayole

papasu yonw sy} sjqeus [IIm sy peisixe jou aaey Alsnoirsld Jey; spiay ejeq
poo|4 sjeibajul 0} JapIo Ul (Meys) wioge|d UBOT [BIDJSWWOY INO 0} sajepdn
Buibeuew usaq sey Ajuaoal Jsow sy (Juswade|das swe)shs suoneubuQ)
USOTY ‘selepdn (sajny Buioiries abeblioy) YySIA ¢ 1senbai pajejal
Jawoysnd ||e 4o} ssacoud axejul padweasu Aj9)e|dwos e jo uojejuswaldw pue
UOHEBID ‘MOJDST UIYNM S8S8800.d piezey pue pooj) ||e Joj BuinInosNo Jopuaa
Bunyoe. | soueinsu| Buipnpour ‘seaneniul Asy jo Ajauea e uo sejol Bunioddns
pue diysiopes| pey sey uoser Juswedsp MoIosg SUOID3|(0D) pue Buioinieg
UeoT uiyym Jshleuy sssuisng e se Buile)s ‘g0z 8ouIs g1 Yim usaq sey uoser

‘Bunay.tepy

PUE Ujlea ‘sjusliAed ‘LY ‘|suueyd suoyd ‘eubiq ‘seoineg pied |lejey
‘preg aibajens ‘pied yueg SN (0SAY) suonessdo pue saio)g uonnqusia
Ileey ‘INQ Asuop 1ejey (dda) sionpo.d ‘siustuked ‘sysode( Jownsuon
ltejoy Joy ABojopoylew H7ad ey Buizinn synseJ Ayjenb ybiy pue juswanocidu
ssao0.d ‘diysiapes| ‘Loddns Buleniep Joy ajqisuodsal s uosep ‘s10d sy} U]

‘dnoJb
Aianljeq oljojiod oibsjeng syueg q 1o} laBeuey j0eloid e si sioug uosep

Aianijaq oijoj1104 218218435 “4aSeue 109[04d AV
S10J1§ uosef

|leulau|

Auy sejels payun -
wnun =

jyueg gl -

KIOISTH IO/

aseqejeq Bupjoel) ysey -
uonejuswa|dw) xepybry =
uoleal) ssao0id aye| -
uofenobau oeHUO0D =
uoneal) ainpadold -
selepdn weysAg -
yuswabeuely Jopusy -
(psezeH pue poo|4) Bupjoel] @oueinsu|] =
alepdn pue sisAjeuy joenuoy
so|ny Bupumispun -
|elouBULH Weassuleyy -
suoneulbuQ -
Bulpieog ueo mapN -
HSO™ -
ERIVENNET e BV =TT

Juswanoidw| ssaoold =
Juewabeuely abueyn -
Juswdojansq eahojdwg -
ABojouyos | uonewlou| =
uoeolunwwoy -

sisA|euy pue yolessay yidep u] =
SIIMS

| ISENETg
- {Z olojiiog
o \! JIb31e1S

|



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE .
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Aubum. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any gther necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 53[ ) Z;ﬁ
Last name: ‘ LypSe First name: ghgfgnna Middle initial: D
Residence address: N/ L[ Pwnan’ H\J 1 Ward: H

City: A\llq TAA) State: me Zip code: 0% 10
Home phone._ 283 86 & work phone: _ /S8 - 2399 Cell phone: _ém 73

Email address: __ )~ ’L‘t roS€ @VG€1§t/ M als)a)

Current occupation: _OQLU;PQ:bma.L_Hzaib_tSEQ,‘]’_b}_AlQL{L_

Previous accupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): ngtgﬂ:}; fbti:nbﬁ ro £ Con feruaho)

Commission ‘and Fores+ Boaad

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in sérving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for mare than one Board or Committee.

— 9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

— Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee
__ Board of Assessment Review Cable TV Advisory Board

. CDBG Loan Committee Community Forest Board

___ Complete Streets Committee . _X Conservation Commission

___ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee

___ L/A Transit Committee —_Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Beard __ Sewer District

St Louis Bells Committee ___ Water District

__ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2




Is this application for a ____ new appointment or reappointment g ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (piease limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach addmona sheet if needed) anBnug Se N (S5O,

0SS A On- g N Licgntone, Lotttz Deld dam
A ..mmm. ahing puklic efe

at do you ope to accomphsh (please lirit to 150 words ordess. Please attach additional sheet if

ne€ded) ‘antini g D held SN Aothe Onnncud A 1 T ; MCf\J"f
A AV TD e S\ N q.._m | o, 4VaYs ' QNN l; U.Ur.d‘[&f\ﬂ%
Wado¥i alr 4 Al te, Tyre » :'S, 3)’66;/1&"0&(‘_2, a/t{_(

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

; ) -5+ Boowcl

Dates served (if known)? I o Jum ST

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Ser cloore.

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? Q&de;bg_&m_twa&@_oﬂ_eoaﬁ o

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you far your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this i i ue to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

Signat e: ActCnnse? Date: 3//5;//8?/

Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

.(? i i -
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: (/5 /li)
APPOINTMENT DATE: R
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2




/2[1g

Application City of Auburn

We're so happy that you've decided to volunteer for our community! The giving of your time is
commendable and very much appreciated. Without people like you coming forward our community would
not be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is — thank you so much! Please complete the form below and
return it to the City Clerk’s office. Again, on behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, | hope your volunteer
experience is rewarding, and thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

This is an application for: XX New Appointment [ Reappointment

Name: _Tizz E. H Crowley Ward: _1 Years as an Auburn Resident: 25+yrs
Mailing Address: 35 University Street Auburn, Maine 04210

Physical Address:___same as above

Phone:_(207) 783-1468 Email: _tizzcrowley@yahoo.com

Describe your education and/or experience or attach a resume:

see attached resume- | have a great deal of expertise with Federal and State regulations.
As an administrator | had the responsibility for compliance with natural resource issues.
Our main office was located on a stream and we had a great deal of wildlife in our
complex. Parks are of particular interest to me as Auburn has abundance that need to
be maintained and promoted for local use. Parks were a priority in the community
conversations held in the fall 2013. I’ve worked on the Conservation Commission’s
Parks Committee since its inception. We have sponsored contests, participated in
portable park, and just completed a Walk in the Park Day event with two sessions. | also
hope we can begin work with a focus on Auburn’s Cemeteries.

Which board or committee would you like to serve on? (One per application)

Auburn Conservation Commission

Why do you want to serve (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach). See attached

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach). See
attached

Incomplete applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.
Applications are valid for a period of six months. Submission of an application does not imply or
guarantee an appointment to any board or committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board
and committee members as vacancies arise and to perform background checks or any other
necessary investigations on applicants.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature: Tizz E. H. Crowley Date: _April 1, 2018 _

*The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve.
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk sdallaire@ci.auburn.me.us 333-6600

Revised: 1/19/11
L. Garey “Superior Services at an Affordable Cost” Page 1 of 1



Tizz E. H. Crowley Auburn Conservation Commission Application attachment 2018.04.01:

Why do you want to serve?

Id like to serve on the new Auburn Conservation Commission because of the Committee’s comprehensive scope of
work. Quality of Life in Auburn is a priority for me personally. The Commission should promote good land use planning
through a variety of programs, policies, and initiatives. | believe | have the skills and experience to contribute to
planning and implementation especially where there are complementary tasks with Recreation Advisory Committee,
Water and Sewer Districts needs. | wish to be reappointed to continue several of the projects started. | bring a great
deal of the history of the Commission that newer members appreciate and find helpful. Attending Forest Board
meetings, LAWPC sessions and other gatherings | know the importance of implementing highest standards of
sustainable forest management for all land in Auburn. I've been part of the Parks subcommittee since its beginning and
believe we’ve done some important community projects in just the two years we’ve existed. Our Veterans’ groups have
been handling placement of flags in our cemeteries, and it’s actual a fun job. We need more in our Cemeteries. Many
communities of “Friends of Cemetery groups. |think Auburn has a need for such and would greatly benefit
from more community engagement and care regarding cemeteries.

What do you hope to accomplish?

Besides representing the residents of Auburn and making sure their interests and needs are heard, | would work to
increase the public’s awareness and appreciation of the Auburn’s natural, cultural and historical resources; and foster a
sense of stewardship among residents and visitors.

One of the contributions | can make is to be the conduit for communication and work between the Conservation
Commission, the City, the Auburn Water District and the Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission. | have been
re-elected to the LAWPC by the AWD Board of Trustees. | enjoy and make consistent effort to bring information both
directions.

Conservation Commission has some duties in the Comprehensive Plan. It would have management responsibilities that
include prescribed burning, invasive species control, wildlife inventory, and habitat improvements for endangered and
threatened species of plants and animals. Most of these are mentioned in the Comp Plan. | am very familiar with the
Comp Plan and know it needs to be updated.

Although I no longer serve on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. | believe the Recreation Department and the
Conservation Commission might work together so Auburn could offer boating, bicycling, canoeing, cultural happenings,
festivals, hiking, nature study, picnic shelters, and more. Jointly we could promote leaving life’s daily pressures behind
and reconnect with nature and your own family at a nearby Auburn Park or open space.

This says it all: Community Value... A Sense of Pride

Well-maintained parks promote community engagement and civic pride. Neighbourhood parks attract and connect
individuals of all ages and ethnic backgrounds who share a vision for the betterment of their surroundings. Neglected
public spaces can become vital community assets when residents, civic groups, and city leaders come together. Whether
transforming vacant lots to community gardens, planning for a future park, or beautifying existing public green spaces;
parks provide opportunities for people to take ownership of their community, which improves quality of life.

Parks control urban sprawl and reduce crime, creating safer communities. Research shows that there is less crime in
residential areas close to parks, in part because these green spaces are frequent gathering places for community
members. The result is stronger community connections that empower residents to look out for one another.

Source: City Parks Alliance

| hope | get to continue the work we’ve started. Thank you for your consideration.



Work Experience:

TIZZ E.H. CROWLEY, CMPE
35 University Street Auburn, Maine 04210
(207) 783-1468

EMAIL: TizzCrowley@yahoo.com

Held the highest non-physician executive position in a single specialty organization. Duties

and responsibilities included:

- develop and monitor practice policy working as a voting member of the Board of Directors

- serve as liaison between the practice and physicians, staff members, businesses, and
community

- initiate and maintain relationships with managed care organizations, referring physicians,
and ancillary providers

- develop and direct all managed care activities for the practice including contract
negotiations and claims administration

- broad responsibilities for all administrative functions including daily operations of
multiple sites, finance, managed care contracting, development of fee schedules,
physician compensation and recruitment, analysis of reimbursement rates, oversee
coding activities, human resources, medical and business information systems,
assessment of provider performance; facilities management including building
maintenance and housekeeping, business services, patient accounting

- develop financial policies and oversees their implementation.

-monitor a variety of financial activities, including budgeting, analysis, accounting, billing,
payer contracting, and collections

- obtain funds for capital development including construction, renovations, and equipment
acquisitions

- responsible for the overall operation of the practice as well as activities that relate to the
future growth of the practice (strategic planning and marketing).

- develop, implement, and coordinate policies relating to all aspects of personnel
administration including recruitment, salary and benefits administration, labor law
compliance and employee relations.

- interpretation of state and federal regulations that relate to health care industry or the
practice,

- responsible for adhering to all regulatory, credentialing, and licensing requirements,
monitoring compliance activities.

Worked in an integrated delivery system for a single specialty provider based practice.

Duties and responsibilities included:

- the profitability, productivity, and efficiency of the practice. In the last completed fiscal
year, our practice contributed 14.99% above the budgeted contribution to margin.
We were understaffed by at least one FTE provider for the entire year.

- participated in the team of managers for the 160+ provider multi-specialty practice

- represented the largest provider group in the Women=s Health Service Line

- designed and implemented three open house events for the community during the annual
Women=s Health fairs. We provided education information, massage, facial
services, and henna hand painting, as well as, a AMothers and Children of the
World@ art display.

- developed, directed, implemented, and participated in National Midwives Week
celebrations where there were daily activities promoting midwifery services and the
midwife providers. These were the first ever held in the institution.

Enjoyed my work as a physician coder for a small, hospital-based physician practice. Duties and



responsibilities included:
-coding medical and surgical services for family practice, obstetrics/gynecology,
hospitalists, pulmonary, oncology, internal medicine, and pediatrics

-chart audits for coding and documentation compliance

-special projects including “lost charges™ searches, pricing and reimbursement concerns
Very successful in uncovering missing revenue generated by unbilled services

-education and training for providers regarding billing, documentation and compliance

-trained other staff in charge entry and basic coding for family practice and pediatrics

-designing charge forms for capture of services

-assisted billing staff with patient and insurance questions.

I received a “Citation for Excellence” for work with patient statements generation.

Current Employment:  Retired.

Degree Earned: Baccalaureate University of Maine at Portland-Gorham Political Science major

Medical Group Management Association Activities: Life Member

American College of Medial Practice Executives: Life Certified Member National Board certification

Civic & Other Public Services:

1985-present  St. Joseph Hospital Auxiliary: Life Member

1986-present  Kennebec Girl Scouts Council: Life Member

2011-2015 Auburn City Councilor Ward 1

2011-2015 Auburn Sewerage District Board of Trustees

2011-2015 and

2016-present  Auburn Water District Board of Trustees — Treasurer 2015 to present
2015-present  Auburn Conservation Commission

2018-present  Association of Living History, Family, and Agricultural Museum — member
2015-present  Washburn-Norlands Living History Center- member & volunteer

Personal Interests: Theater, music, live performances, and all that Maine has to offer.

References Available Upon Request

Updated: 2018.04.01 Tizz E. H. Crowley resume



x
maine
.Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: _ 4/4/2018

Last name: Martel First name: Rick Middle initial: _ M
Residence adpiress: 22 Cedarwood Rd. Ward: 3

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: _04210__
Home phone: Work phone: __207-856-25071_ Cell phone: __207.576.4053__
Email address: ______rmartel@roadrunner.com

Current occupation: ____ Operations Manager

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _ BA - Business Administration__

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications
are required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

__Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ____Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

-~ ¥—CitzensAdvisory Comraittee— ___ Ethics Panel

_ X_Conservation Commission _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Finance Committee ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_ X Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Sewer District

_X_Planning Board ____Zoning Board of Appeals

___Water District



Is this application for a _X_ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). __To begin some involvement and assistance in government of the
community that | live in. This is currently a learning experience to help determine where/how my
involvment can be most useful.
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Assist with improvement of city government, the community as a whole, and its
involvement and collaboration with surrounding communities.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _No_

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ___ Reading newsletters, and visiting the city website.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature: Date:

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Y15
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ‘7( i

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:04 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you for the info.

In that case, please note these as my preferences in this order:
1. Parks and Recreation
2. Conservation Commission
3. Planning Board

And please remove the CAC from consideration.

Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
207.856.2501 x111
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

o cnvey
Better Web Contror |

eb Tension Control Expers... Since 1947

VAL " - Jond

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Subject: FW: Committees Application

Hi, Rick,

I just heard from Yvette Bouttenot regarding the Citizen’s Advisory Committee. When they meet, they normally meet at
5:00 or 5:30 PM.

Sue

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Martel, Rick' <rick. martel@Montalvo.com>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Hello,
Yes, feel free to note your first, second, third choices.

The Planning Board meets the 2" Tuesday of the month at 6PM
The Parks & Recreation Board meets the 2" Wednesday of the month at 6:30 PM

1



The Conservation Commission meets the 3™ Tuesday of the month at 6PM

The Citizen’s Advisory Committee does not meet often and when they do, | am not sure of the time. I've reached out to
the staff liaison to that commit and will let you know once | hear from her.

I hope that helps.

Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Sue,

Please advise because | am really not sure how it works....

As you can see, | checked off several committees on my application because | know there are openings on several.
But can | have a 1 choice, 2" choice, etc., or would | be randomly assigned to one if my application is accepted?
How does that work?

| also may have concerns with timing depending on when those committees meet. | work in Gorham till 5pm (normally)
so would prefer a committee that meets no earlier than 6pm if possible.

Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
207.856.2501 x111

rick. martel@Montalvo.com

o+ r et BRI NS dih4 ]

Betuen Wat Dontrat |

Web Tension Control Experts... Since 1947

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you!
Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick. martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 8:45 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: Committees Application

Susan,

Please find my application attached to volunteer for an Auburn City Government committee.
2



Please let me know if any questions or issues with the application and please keep me updated if there is any activity
regarding the acceptance process.

Thank you,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
Mobile: 207.576.4053
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

e PTG ILEN N DD

Betten Wab Contror

Web Tension Control Experts... Since 1947




APR 1

{

3(:’; P
’—\
maine
.QOV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn® Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

e 4 (2 (8 ' o

Last neme IRRTELL L First mame-STffﬁt'U Middle initial: _:E
Residence address: 7/ 3R OHD BT #% Ward: 5

City AUBURN st M E Zip code: OﬁfZ/ﬁ

Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: 207 440 - 7585
Email address: STMART £LLT 286 %Mﬁ/l oM

Current occupation: _R ET { RED

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): CERTLELEL %AP//UQ Ius pTﬂﬂ ¥

VOEoUchRTOR
Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): lﬂ/o w L TﬁE A.T

Tw/1CE TOHN MUIRTRAIL, MAITA N THE AT .LOCAL TRAIS

Please check which Board or Committee yoli‘are idtereste tions are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

____ Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Committee
__ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ (CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

__ Complete Streets Committee _x Conservation Ccmmission

_ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee

_ L/A Transit Committee ____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Board ____Sewer District

__ St Louis Bells Committee _ Woater District

___Zoning Board of Appeals



[s this application for a X_ new appointment or ___ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). L O /& OF THf OUTPPORS ¥ THE
EColOGY OF THE WoRL.p.

What do you hope to a.c_compﬂsh (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). TQ dCLé Zl_‘lﬂﬂé AQBQ{@Q (;gﬂ_E_&E AL ﬁNp
CLEAME[

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
TH C OR éé?;
148" — PRESENT

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

T&s. s
- QD1 -2002, ELECTION WontrER-201 = 1AE2.
NEW AUBURNIAASTER PLAN 2008+2.0/0

Dates served (if known)?
How did you learn of this vacancy? Su £ C/ f:M[/UTf

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attem pt“to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburh, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

g?gnnd;frz:s - fﬁ % Date: ‘/ 2 2015

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 4'/ Z e / 5/

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



maine
.QoVv

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: _ 4/4/2018

Last name: Martel First name: Rick Middle initial: __ M__
Residence adgress: _ 22 Cedarwood Rd. Ward: 3

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: _04210__
Home phone: Work phone: __207-856-25071_ Cell phone: __207.576.4053__
Email address: _ rmartel@roadrunner.com

Current occupation: _____ Operations Manager

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _ BA - Business Administration__

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications
are required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board
__ Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee
_ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board
_ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board
fHizens Au'v[.)uwy Committee . Ethics Panel
_ X_ Conservation Commission _ L/A Transit Committee
__ Finance Committee __ Poland-Auburmn Economic Development Committee
_ X Parks & Recreation Advisory Board _ Sewer District
_X_Planning Board __ Zoning Board of Appeals

_ Woater District



Is this application for a _X_ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). __To begin some involvement and assistance in government of the
community that | five in. This is currently a learning experience to help determine where/how my
involvment can be most useful.
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Assist with improvement of city government, the community as a whole, and its
involvement and collaboration with surrounding communities.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _No____

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ___Reading newsletters, and visiting the city website.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Councdil also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature: Date:

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: H - j*r/ -/ X
APPOINTMENT DATE: )

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:04 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you for the info.

In that case, please note these as my preferences in this order:
1. Parks and Recreation
2. Conservation Commission
3. Planning Board

And please remove the CAC from consideration.

Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
207.856.2501 x111
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

TS P iisrLt
: g |
Bsctar Weh Control® |

Web Tension Control Experts... Since 1947

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Subject: FW: Committees Application

Hi, Rick,

| just heard from Yvette Bouttenot regarding the Citizen’s Advisory Committee. When they meet, they normally meet at
5:00 or 5:30 PM.

Sue

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Martel, Rick' <rick. martel@Montalvo.com>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Hello,
Yes, feel free to note your first, second, third choices.

The Planning Board meets the 2" Tuesday of the month at 6PM
The Parks & Recreation Board meets the 2" Wednesday of the month at 6:30 PM

1



The Conservation Commission meets the 3™ Tuesday of the month at 6PM

The Citizen’s Advisory Committee does not meet often and when they do, | am not sure of the time. I’'ve reached out to
the staff liaison to that commit and will let you know once | hear from her.

| hope that helps.

Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Sue,

Please advise because | am really not sure how it works....

As you can see, | checked off several committees on my application because | know there are openings on several.
But can | have a 1% choice, 2" choice, etc., or would | be randomly assigned to one if my application is accepted?
How does that work?

| also may have concerns with timing depending on when those committees meet. | work in Gorham till 5pm (normally)
so would prefer a committee that meets no earlier than 6pm if possible.

Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
207.856.2501 x111
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

I I L) |
Betrer Wab Contral |

Web Tension Control Eperts... Since 1947

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick. martei@Montalvo.com>

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you!
Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 8:45 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: Committees Application

Susan,

Please find my application attached to volunteer for an Auburn City Government committee.
2



Please let me know if any questions or issues with the application and please keep me updated if there is any activity
regarding the acceptance process.

Thank you,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
Mobile: 207.576.4053
rick. martel@Montalvo.com

< LI LN

Bgtter Wab Contra

Web Tension Control Experts... Since 1947




p - ,;
maine
.Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: _ 4/4/2018

Last name: Martel First name; Rick Middle initial: M
Residence address: _ 22 Cedarwood Rd. Ward: 3

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: _04210__
Home phone: Work phone: __207-856-2501_ Cell phone: __207.576.4053__
Email address: ______rmartel@roadrunner.com

Current occupation: ____ Operations Manager

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _ BA - Business Administration__

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications
are required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
____Auburn Housing Authority _ Audit & Procurement Committee
__Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
__ (CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board
— e R—CHizeRsAeiv! Ty Commites . Ethics Panel
_ X_ Conservation Commission _ L/A Transit Committee
~_Finance Committee ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_ X Parks & Recreation Advisory Board __ Sewer District
_ X_ Planning Board ___Zoning Board of Appeals

___ Water District

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _X_ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). __To begin some involvement and assistance in government of the
community that I live in. This is currently a learning experience to help determine where/how my
involvment can be most useful.
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Assist with improvement of city government, the community as a whole, and its
involvement and collaboration with surrounding communities.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _No____

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ___Reading newsletters, and visiting the city website.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature: Date:

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

15

-

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: L{’ -
APPOINTMENT DATE: ’
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:04 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you for the info.

In that case, please note these as my preferences in this order:
1. Parks and Recreation
2. Conservation Commission
3. Planning Board

And please remove the CAC from consideration.
Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager

The Montalvo Corporation

207.856.2501 x111
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

B, | "-__, _k_.

Web Tension Control Expes... Since 1947

e N N R

,‘- |'0g;,;;‘ :"_
Seuree Wak Contras |

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@ Montalvo.com>

Subject: FW: Committees Application

Hi, Rick,

| just heard from Yvette Bouttenot regarding the Citizen’s Advisory Committee. When they meet, they normally meet at
5:00 or 5:30 PM.

Sue

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Martel, Rick' <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Hello,
Yes, feel free to note your first, second, third choices.

The Planning Board meets the 2" Tuesday of the month at 6PM
The Parks & Recreation Board meets the 2" Wednesday of the month at 6:30 PM

1



The Conservation Commission meets the 3" Tuesday of the month at 6PM

The Citizen’s Advisory Committee does not meet often and when they do, | am not sure of the time. I've reached out to
the staff liaison to that commit and will let you know once | hear from her.

| hope that helps.

Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: Committees Application

Sue,

Please advise because | am really not sure how it works....

As you can see, | checked off several committees on my application because | know there are openings on several.
But can | have a 1* choice, 2" choice, etc., or would | be randomly assigned to one if my application is accepted?
How does that work?

I also may have concerns with timing depending on when those committees meet. | work in Gorham till 5pm (normally)
so would prefer a committee that meets no earlier than 6pm if possible.

Thanks,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
207.856.2501 x111

rick. martel@Montalvo.com

T E LA N T
Becter Wab Caongro |

Web Tension Control xperts... Since 1947

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Martel, Rick <rick. martel@Montalvo.com>

Subject: RE: Committees Application

Thank you!
Sue

From: Martel, Rick <rick.martel@Montalvo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 8:45 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: Committees Application

Susan,

Please find my application attached to volunteer for an Auburn City Government committee.
2



Please let me know if any questions or issues with the application and please keep me updated if there is any activity
regarding the acceptance process.

Thank you,

Rick Martel

Supply Chain Manager
The Montalvo Corporation
Mobile: 207.576.4053
rick.martel@Montalvo.com

TN M —iINL

Egcnar Waeb Sonsral

Web Tension Control Experts... Since 1947




	1  Agenda 4-18-2018
	2  Minutes Feb 2018
	3  VACANCIE1
	4  Applicant Spreadsheet
	5  Board of Assessment Review
	6  Conservation Commission Apps
	7a  P&R Appl
	7b  Parks & Rec
	8  Planning Board App

